
 
 

TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: James B. Lampke, Acting Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for December 15, 2015 Selectmen’s Meeting. 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 -  Public hearing for FY2016 CDBG CDF-1 application 
 
7:55 – Community compact between the town & Governors community compact cabinet 
 
8:30 – Christopher Olivieri – Applicant for Conservation Commission (TENTATIVE) 
 
8:40 – Richard Hennessey – Applicant for Conservation Commission (TENTATIVE) 
 
8:50 – Neil Kane – Applicant for Board of Appeals (TENTATIVE) 
 
9:00 – Alana Swiec – Board of Appeals reappointment (TENTATIVE)                  
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Continuation of discussion re:  Police Chief search process 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1.  Office Manager  - re:  Appointment schedule 
2.  Paul Paquin – re:  Reappointment to Con Com 
3.  Office Manager – re:  New Years eve closing 

 
LICENSES 

 
1.   5L, LLC, Paul Leeber Managing Member, Class II Wholesale, 407 Nantasket Ave. 

         RENEWAL 
2.   Nantasket Beach Café dba Saltwater Diner, Richard Bornstein, Mgr., 512                

         Nantasket Ave. – Common Victualer - RENEWAL 
 
 
The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all items 
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 
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